
 

 

PEORIA COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
PHONE:  697-6400 

EDEN ROAD BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION NEWSLETTER 
 

DATE:        April 8, 2016 

 
TO:              Peoria County Road Users 
                     
FROM:        CARL BJERK, RESIDENT ENGINEER   
                    Mobile Phone: 253-0531 
                    Email: cbjerk@peoriacounty.org 
   
SUBJECT:   Report 02, Weekly Construction Update for Week Ending 04/09/2016 

 

 
Construction that has occurred over the past week is a follows: 
 

 Demolition of the existing bridge structure was completed.  Remnants of an older bridge 
were unearthed and removed as well. 

 Tree removal debris was incinerated on site. 

 Construction of the north abutment embankment began, but was stalled by wet and cold 
weather conditions. 

 
Construction that is currently planned for this coming week is as follows: 
 

 Construction of the north abutment embankment will continue. 

 Temporary erosion controls will be installed. 
 
 
The project is being overseen by the Peoria County Highway Department.  The current estimated 
completion date is October 2016.  Weather and unforeseen conditions will always affect the 
schedule.  
 


